

Statement of Evidence:

C072

Northeast Corner of Section 7, Township 38 North, Range 30 West, Graham Township,
4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey established this corner and set a wood post in a mound for the corner location with a pit 8 links south.

1925 County Engineer's Notebook 44, page 10, notes a temporary corner with ties:
Tel. P. N 26.9'
E. Edge Conc. Culv. W 29.3'

1925 County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 168, and Record Book A, Map No. 47, contains a survey of Sections 5 and 8 by Paul Zeese. Survey notes an iron at the corner. Tie:

Cor. F.P. E 28.9'

1934 County Engineer's Notebook No. 74 contains survey for Road "O" running east to west. Notes corner as a hub in road with road south and fence north. Ties:

Cor. FP N 35.0'
FP NE 41.5'

1962 County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 172, notes an iron with the following reference ties:

Cor FP N 29.45
PP NW 49.9
TP E 51.8

1964 County Engineer's Notebook No. 276 contains a road survey for CSAH No. 22 running west to east on section line. Notes show corner marked by an iron in center of road with town road south and fence line north. Same ties as above in 1962.

1984 Paul Wellen, LS 10461, found a 3/4" X 24" Axel in the centerline of roads east/west/south and a fence line north. He replaced it with a cast iron monument (#173407).

2008 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a CIM that fit 1984 Wellen ties and one 1964 tie. CIM is accepted as marking the obliterated corner position.
County Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N-191176.030
E-483492.664